Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 5:17 PM

To: "Tham, Pauline’

Cc: assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: Market Value for SLF8024E - policy no : 72201931835G

Dear Pauline,

The market value for SLF 8024E is $80k - $83k (est) as at June 2017

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) .

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 5:34 PM

To: 'Tham, Pauline' <Pauline.Tham@aig.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Market Value for SLF8024E - policy no : 72201931835G

Dear Pauline,
Thank you for your email.
Dear Janice,
Kindly assist.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tham, Pauline [mailto:Pauline.Tham@aig.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 13 September, 2017 5:24 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Market Value for SLF8024E - policy no : 7220193 183SG




